
From: TrafficRegulation Order
To: TrafficRegulation Order; TrafficRegulation Order; cllr.mike.garnett@essex.gov.uk;

cllr.clive.souter@essex.gov.uk; cllr.michael.hardware@essex.gov.uk
Subject: RE: ***ACTION REQUIRED BY COUNTY COUNCILLOR/S*** Harlow Batch N2 - TRAF8488
Date: 17 January 2025 14:08:00
Attachments: TRAF8488 - Draft Order.docx

TRAF8488 - Statement of Reasons.docx
TRAF8488 Plans.pdf
TRAF8488 Tiles.pdf
TRAF8488 - Intention Notice.docx

Dear Sir / Madam,

Further to my email on the 9th January, and early today please find amended details
and intention notice now attached.

The Essex County Council (Harlow District) (Prohibition of Waiting, Loading and
Stopping) and (On-Street Parking Places) (Civil Enforcement Area) (Amendment
No. 67) Order 202*

I attach for your information a copy of the Public Notice relating to the above proposal
which will appear in the Epping Forest and Harlow Guardian on 09th January 2025 as
required by the Local Authority Traffic Orders (Procedure) (England and Wales)
Regulations 1996.

I also attach copies of the Draft Order, Statement of Reasons and maps and Tiles
illustrating the proposal. All documents can be found on the Essex Highways website.

I should be grateful if you could please forward any comments you may wish to make
on these proposals by 31st January 2025 to
TrafficRegulation.Order@essexhighways.org

Thank you in anticipation of your assistance in this matter.

Our Ref: TRAF8488

Kind regards
Traffic Regulation Orders and Consultations | Network Assurance Team
grn sig

E: TrafficRegulation.Order@essexhighways.org
W: www.essex.gov.uk/highways

From: TrafficRegulation Order 
Sent: 17 January 2025 12:17
To: TrafficRegulation Order ; cllr.mike.garnett@essex.gov.uk; cllr.clive.souter@essex.gov.uk;
cllr.michael.hardware@essex.gov.uk
Subject: ***ACTION REQUIRED BY COUNTY COUNCILLOR/S*** Harlow Batch N2 - TRAF8488

Dear Sir / Madam,

Further to my email on the 9th January, please find amended details for the above
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proposed order.

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

From: TrafficRegulation Order <TrafficRegulation.Order@essexhighways.org> 
Sent: 09 January 2025 09:02
To: cllr.mike.garnett@essex.gov.uk; cllr.clive.souter@essex.gov.uk;
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
which will appear in the Colchester Evening Gazette on 12th September 2024 as
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
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